From:  Campbell, Michael

Sent: 2/20/2014 10:03:04 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: VM

FYI

From: Campbell, Michael

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2014 10:03 AM
To: Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (CIN3@pge.com)
Cc: Obiora, Noel

Subject: VM

Hi Chonda:

I got your VM this morning. I’'m tied up in meetings, but wanted to let you know that the ORA
team is looking at putting something on paper to see what Sr. Management might find
agreeable based on the feedback we got. Once we hear back, we will approach the group and
see if that’s something you all are willing to entertain. I’'m pushing to have something for
parties to consider by early next week (I'm shooting for Tuesday).

MC
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